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Ms. Jami Bailey, Director HAND DELIVERED 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 15072: Application of Energen Resources Corporation to 
Amend Compulsory Pooling Order No. R10154, San Juan County, New 
Mexico 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Please continue the hearing on the above-referenced Application to the February 
6, 2014 Examiner hearing docket. Counsel for other parties who have not yet appeared 
in the case have requested the continuance due to scheduling conflicts. Energen 
Resources Corporation does not oppose the continuance. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 
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J. Scott Hall 

cc: Steve Ingram, Esq. 
Richard T.C. Tully, Esq. 
J. Edward Hollington, Esq. 
Matt Hutchison, Esq., Energen Resources 
Bryan Lewis, Energen Resources 

lac: Sharon T. Shaheen, Esq. 

REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 


